San Mateo-Foster City School District Minutes

CLOSED SESSION/REGULAR MEETING~BOARD OF TRUSTEES

September 10, 2020, 6:30 PM

Teleconference Meeting via Zoom Closed Session Begins at 5:30 pm - https://zoom.us/j/96523839424 - Zoom ID:96523839424

Regular Board Meeting Begins at 6:30 pm - https: https://zoom.us/j/91266244263 - Zoom ID: 91266244263

To listen to the meetings: One tap mobile +16699009128,,91266244263# US (San Jose)

1. CALL TO ORDER: 5:30 P.M.

2. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

- 2.1. Review Non-Public School/Non-Public Agency contract(s) for the 2020-2021 school year.
- 2.2. GOVT. CODE 54957.6 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR(S) Agency Designated Representative: Dr. Joan Rosas. Employee Organization: SMETA, CSEA and/or SMEAA.
- 2.3. GOVT. CODE 54957 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE.
- 2.4. GOVT. CODE 54957 Public Employee Performance Goals/Evaluation. TITLE: Superintendent. If these discussions are not completed before 6:30 p.m., the Closed Session will continue following the regular meeting.

3. RECONVENE TO REGULAR MEETING

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 6:36 pm.

3.1. Report out of Closed Session

None.

3.2. Roll Call

All Board Members were present:

Kenneth Chin

Noelia Corzo

Rebecca Hitchcock

Alison Proctor

Shara Watkins

3.3. Approval of Agenda: September 10, 2020 (v)

Motion Passed: Passed with a motion by Shara Watkins and a second by Kenneth Chin.

Yes Kenneth Chin

Yes Noelia Corzo

Yes Rebecca Hitchcock

Yes Alison Proctor

Yes Shara Watkins

3.4. Approval of Minutes (v)

The minutes were approved in one motion:

Motion Passed: Passed with a motion by Kenneth Chin and a second by Rebecca Hitchcock.

Yes Kenneth Chin

Yes Noelia Corzo Yes Rebecca Hitchcock Yes Alison Proctor Yes Shara Watkins

> 3.4.1. August 6, 2020 3.4.2. August 20, 2020

3.4.3. August 25, 2020 - School Visitations: George Hall & LEAD

4. RECOGNITION

4.1. Beach Park Elementary School opened on August 17, 2020 - Update from Amy Snow, Principal.

Dr. Rosas announced that Beach Park Elementary School opened August 17, 2020. The school is currently housed at Bowditch Middle School. She introduced Amy Snow, Principal, who gave an update on the school opening week.

Principal Snow shared that Beach Park Elementary opened successfully on August 17 with 74 students. The school currently comprises 2 Kindergarten classes, 1 first/second-grade combination class and 1 third-grade class. She was happy to report that the school had 100% attendance on the opening day and families picked up the school materials. Back to School Night and Coffee Chat were August 18. She was glad to hear only positive comments from parents at the Coffee Chat. Now the school is in the fun phase of creating a design thinking team for choosing a mascot. The team includes students and voting day will be November 14. She also shared that the school motto is, "We use kindness. We use empathy. We are courageous." Students use hand gestures to denote the motto.

Dr. Rosas appreciated the presentation from Principal Snow and congratulated her on her work. Dr. Rosas stated that she is looking forward to the ribbon-cutting event when the school building is completed.

Principal Snow thanked Dr. Rosas, Board Members, and the community for the support and great partnership.

Trustee Chin appreciated the feedback on the opening of the new school and thought it was a fantastic update. He is looking forward to the ribbon-cutting event as well. He loved the school motto and hand gestures. He thanked Ms. Snow and her staff for their great work.

Trustee Proctor enjoyed hearing about the school theme and the positive engagement in the school. She shared that she loves seeing the outside as she passes by the school and can't wait to see students playing in their new school. She is very excited for the students and parents of Beach Park Elementary.

Trustee Watkins noted that she is looking forward to hearing more about it and visiting the new school campus.

Trustee Corzo was excited to hear that the school has had 100% participation and can't wait to see students on campus.

Trustee Hitchcock congratulated staff for the support provided to the families and community and is looking forward to November 14 when a mascot is chosen.

5. STATEMENTS

5.1. Public Statements Related to Non-agenda Topics

Sarah, a parent, asked if the email from the North Shoreview Neighborhood regarding continuing the neighborhood priority had been seen.

Joe shared that he is a middle school teacher. He teaches social studies and elective classes. He stated that teachers have been working beyond their contracted hours since the pandemic started. He asked for a reasonable compensation for teachers, at least in a form of stipend. He volunteered to find ways to compensate teachers.

5.2. Public Statements Related to Agenda Items: Persons will be called on at the appropriate time

5.3. Foundation/Committee Reports

Trustee Hitchcock reported that SEDAC will have a training on the IEP process at their next meeting on September 29. She encouraged everyone to attend.

Trustee Proctor attended the PTA meeting on August 24 where everyone was introduced to one another, discussed AERIES information, and had a preview on the Learning Continuity Plan. She also reported attending the Communications Committee meeting where they talked about the opening of the Bayside gym. In addition, she attended the City of Foster City Liaison meeting where they had an update on Distance Learning and the District meal program. They also explored geese abatement ideas.

Trustee Watkins shared that she and Trustee Corzo attended the first Equity Task Force meeting led by Nicole Anderson, Facilitator, where they reviewed the purpose of the ETF, discussed various initiatives and the work of the different subgroups: LGBTQ+, Academic Programming, and Staffing. She also attended the SMFC Education Foundation meeting where Sonja Tappan was announced as the new Executive Director.

Colleen Sullivan, President of the Education Foundation, introduced Ms. Tappan, as the new part time Executive Director. Ms. Tappan's first day with the Foundation was September 1.

Trustee Watkins thanked Ms. Sullivan and her team and shared that the GALA will be on October 23. Contact Trustee Watkins for sponsorship or volunteering.

Trustee Corzo welcomed Ms. Tappan to the Ed Foundation team and shared that she is excited for Ms. Tappan's perspective and leadership and welcomed her aboard.

Trustee Chin attended two Sanctuary Task Force meetings since the last Board meeting. They discussed what our immigrant & vulnerable families are experiencing and the meal program. He announced that the District is again able to provide meals to anyone who is under 18 and that the meals can be delivered. He commended Andrew Soliz, Director of Food Services, and his team for the great work. A survey will go out to families, including new families regarding meals. He reported that the Sanctuary Task Force is also looking into the issue of Wi-Fi signal that some families are experiencing. He also attended the LMI meeting where the staff debriefed DL and brought up questions and concerns.

5.4. Announcements

Trustee Chin visited the King Center where they have a learning pod of 46 students from the neighborhood with adult supervision. He enjoyed seeing the great support that is provided to our vulnerable students.

Trustee Proctor visited the Annex at Fiesta Gardens. Two classrooms and the MPR are being used for kids from different schools who come together to do their work. They are wearing masks, keeping social distance and several staff members supervise the groups. She was pleased to see this activity happening at the school.

5.5. Superintendent Report

Dr. Rosas opened her remarks by saying that we are into the seventh month dealing with the COVID-19 pandemic. In addition, we are now experiencing the worst fire season in history. It is in times like these where our coordinated efforts and willingness to work together is even more important than ever and we are thankful for our community. She expressed gratitude for the collaboration among all members of our school community in setting up the Distance Learning Programming as we have heard that our families are experiencing a very different learning environment than the emergency education of the spring. She acknowledged that there is continued work to be done and was appreciative of the responses to our most recent survey as we have found the ideas to be very helpful in moving forward.

She followed up on Trustee Chin's comment about the several points of discussion with the LMI team and where we are with Distance Learning. The District will review Distance Learning at the 6, 10 and 14 weeks of school in order to determine our next steps. Staff will bring recommendations for Board consideration to

the September 24 Board Meeting. She also spoke about the important collaborative efforts between childcare providers and the District. She shared that she appreciates the variety of options with the 20 childcare providers in San Mateo and Foster City.

Dr. Rosas gave an update on the District nutrition services noting that the Federal Government has reversed their decision and are allowing our food services division to provide food to anyone 18 years or younger. Meal distribution continues to be at the following schools: LEAD, College Park, Laurel, Foster City and Sunnybrae from 7:30 – 1:30. The District can also pack multiple days at a time and there are delivery options. She thanked Director of Child Nutrition Services Andrew Soliz and his committed staff for their continuous support of our students.

Dr. Rosas also gave an update on Puberty and Teen Talk and said that these programs were not delivered last spring. The new schedule will be as follows:

- · Fall 2020 6th Grade Science Teachers: Puberty Talk
- · Spring 2021 7th Grade Science Teachers: Teen Talk
- · Fall 2020 8th Grade Science Teachers: Teen Talk

Lastly, Dr. Rosas reminded everyone of the importance of participating in the Census as every person counts. She shared that it is a way for cities to get funding and it is a count that they use for the next 10 years.

6. PROPOSED CONSENT AGENDA (v)

Trustee Chin commented that he would like to have another update on the Measure X projects. He particularly would like to see the timeline for every project as we move into Phase II and share the information with the public.

Motion Passed: Passed with a motion by Kenneth Chin and a second by Rebecca Hitchcock.

Yes Kenneth Chin

Yes Noelia Corzo

Yes Rebecca Hitchcock

Yes Alison Proctor

Yes Shara Watkins

6.1. SUPERINTENDENT SERVICES/BOARD

6.1.1. Agreement for Grossbauer Group

6.2. EDUCATION/STUDENT SERVICES

- 6.2.1. ST Math Curriculum/Student & Site Licenses
- 6.2.2. Steps to Advance/Advance All Curriculum & Digital Licenses
- **6.2.3.** New Teacher Center
- 6.2.4. TMobile Hotspot Service for Students in the District Change Order#1
- **6.2.5.** Non-Public Agency (NPA) Contracts
- 6.2.6. Non-Public School (NPS) Contract

6.3. BUSINESS/FINANCE

- 6.3.1. Abbott New Gymnasium/Classrooms Project-Change Order No.6 Rodan Builders Inc.
- 6.3.2. Beach Park Elementary School Overaa Change Order No.005
- 6.3.3. Borel Middle School CSDA Design Group Architectural Services Amendment #2
- 6.3.4. Child Nutrition-New Generator Project Bid Award Cocconi Electric Inc.
- 6.3.5. Contracts & Consultants \$45,000 and Under
- **6.3.6.** Listing of Payments to Meet District Expenditures

6.4. HUMAN RESOURCES

- **6.4.1.** Assignments Noted for Individuals Listed
- 6.4.2. Resignations, Releases, and/or Retirees

7. SUPERINTENDENT SERVICES/BOARD

7.1. Resolution No. 04/20-21 in Support of Proposition 15 (v)

Dr. Rosas presented a Resolution in Support of Proposition 15 and noted that in February 2020, the Board passed Resolution No. 19/19-20 Funding for Schools and Community Act and that the Act is now known as Proposition 15. At the request of the Board, she presented Resolution No. 04/20-21 for their review and approval.

Trustee Watkins pointed out that the Resolution would positively impact the District as it is anticipated that the District would receive almost \$7 Million.

Trustee Hitchcock noted that funds generated by this Resolution are severely needed.

Motion Passed: IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES DISCUSS AND APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 04/20-21 FUNDING FOR SCHOOLS AND COMMUNITIES FIRST ACT. Passed with a motion by Shara Watkins and a second by Kenneth Chin.

Yes Kenneth Chin
Yes Noelia Corzo
Yes Rebecca Hitchcock
Yes Alison Proctor
Yes Shara Watkins

7.2. Consultant for the New School in North Central San Mateo - Request for Professional Services

Dr. Rosas gave a description of the project background highlighting that the Next Step Committee completed their work just over 5 years ago and recommended a small K-5 school of 250 students be built in the North Central community. She added that the current Board of Trustees wishes to engage a consultant to bring forward recommendations and options for a successful educational program for the new school in North Central San Mateo for the Board's consideration. She also noted that as part of this process, the Board would also like to have the consultant gather community input through listening sessions with families and key stakeholders in the North Central community. A Request for Professional Services has been written which delineates the project background along with description for scope of work, and anticipated timeframe. She asked the Board to review the request.

The Board asked clarifying questions.

Trustee Hitchcock asked if there will be other opportunities for the Board to provide input on the program. Dr. Rosas responded that on November 5, when the consultant brings information regarding programs for Board consideration there would be time to bring up questions or give input.

Trustee Watkins wanted to make sure that the consultant has broad knowledge of the school project such as the capacity of the school and that College Park is on the same campus. She wanted to ensure that the consultant is not limited in scope, with the focus on what instructional services are best to support students of that community. She also would like to see the two Task Forces be involved and to be explicit on the key community stakeholders. In addition, she wanted to include teachers and staff who have worked with students from the neighborhood for additional insight. She added that she wants a decision to be made based on what we know is working.

Trustee Hitchcock wondered what the present number of students in North Central was. She said that other options considered would be Knolls or expanding College Park.

Public Comments:

Randi Paynter was happy to see movement on a discussion and engagement of consulting services for the New School in North Central San Mateo. However, she wanted clarification of who exactly the District will be seeking input from. She thought that it is important to reach out to the population or the community that the school will serve and depending on the direction the decision might follow, it might affect other schools and communities.

Marcella followed off from Randi's comment, noting that she has an issue with a statement on the Resolution referencing the 12 hours of facilitator meetings. She worries that this will not be enough time given the fact that we have a diverse community of 900 students and that some aspects of equity may be overshadowed. She wanted to make sure that the Request for Services includes questions about the consultant's philosophy or belief in education to understand their background before a consultant is hired.

Board Comments:

Trustee Corzo had concerns with the way it was stated on the report about the size of the school and possible alternative use for College Park. She found the language offensive. She felt that an alternative use for the school and the size should not be considered at all. She would like to see families whose students are bussed to other schools be engaged in the process. She agreed with the statement that Marcella made and requested that the 12-hour consultation be opened to more hours, perhaps state in the report a range of hours. She liked the idea of involving the Sanctuary Task Force in the conversation.

Trustee Hitchcock would like to see the school be expanded to more than 250 students. She too thought that the hours needed to be increased or to amend the contract if the work is not completed.

Trustee Proctor agreed with the comments made by her fellow Trustees. She liked the idea of expanding beyond 250-student capacity.

Trustee Chin felt that building a new school should be on a different timeline from the Phase II projects as building a new school takes at least three or four years. He also thought that the outreach should start with families of younger children. He added that in terms of the scope of work, he would like to see a preliminary implementation plan, and do an annual progress check up to make sure that we keep community interest. Overall, he thought this is a great process.

Trustee Watkins requested a preliminary screening for a consultant to ensure that the potential consultant is in alignment with the demands of the project. She also thought this is an opportunity to think outside the box and include longer days of classes in the planning, which will require a conversation with Union leaders.

Dr. Rosas will make the requested changes and prepare the Request for outreach.

Trustee Hitchcock added that she would like to make sure that an outreach to every neighborhood is done.

8. EDUCATION/STUDENT SERVICES

8.1. Public Hearing - Learning Continuity & Attendance Plan

Trustee Corzo opened the Public Hearing at 8:14 pm

No comments

Trustee Corzo closed the Public Hearing at 8:15 pm

8.2. 2020-2021 Learning Continuity & Attendance Plan

David Chambliss, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services, presented the Learning Continuity & Attendance Plan and noted that this a one-year report that describes the major actions and expenditures for providing education during the COVID-19 pandemic. He gave a brief overview and added that the Plan replaced the LCAP for the year 2020-2021. The final Plan will be brought back at the September 24 Board meeting for approval.

Board Clarifying Questions:

Trustee Proctor thanked Mr. Chambliss and Dr. Drinkwater for all the work that went into writing the Plan and had questions about the document. She asked where the report goes and if there is funding for bringing back the most vulnerable students. Mr. Chambliss said that the Learning Continuity & Attendance Plan is submitted to the San Mateo County Office of Education then sent to the State for recording. He also said that the \$1 million is for expenses that support vulnerable students and is not additional funding. He added

that the fund may come from various sources. He clarified that this document monitors the Distance Learning/Hybrid program.

Public Comments:

Marcella liked the Learning Continuity & Attendance Plan and expressed appreciation for the hard work that went into developing it. She was glad to see that funding was allocated specifically for the most vulnerable students. However, she didn't see in the Plan in-person teacher or paraeducator support for students who are struggling. She thought that there was an opportunity to include this type of support in the report.

Board Discussion:

Trustee Chin also appreciated the presentation and thought that the report illustrated that hard work that went into putting it together. He was glad to see translation services for ELL students listed in the report as this program provides an important service that helps families and teachers with their communications. He was also glad to see that Social Emotional support was included. This has been an unprecedented stressful time and he would like to see that Social Emotional services be extended to teachers and staff as well.

Trustee Watkins appreciated the presentation and wanted to see that information from the report be part of the 6, 10 and 14 week monitoring plan. She also asked for attendance updates and a monitoring of what is working and what is not working.

Trustee Corzo thought that the report was a thorough plan. She is looking forward to hearing about the attendance monitoring. She noted that she would like to start the conversation on students coming back on campus.

8.3. Middle School English Language Development Instructional Materials Adoption (v)

Dale Rogers, Coordinator, Support for English Learners, presented the Middle School ELAC Materials Adoption and gave an overview of the essential practices which ensures that English Language Learners (ELL) receive rigorous instruction. She noted that this program will prepare students for high school. She explained the process for developing the program and said that it will be a roadmap for ELLs which will allow monitoring evaluation and accountability, advanced rigorous instruction, and ensure high quality language programming. She thanked the Middle School Language and Literacy team responsible for creating the curriculum and asked the Board for the approval of the curriculum adoption.

Dr. Rosas, acknowledged the work that is involved in writing new curriculum and thanked Ms. Rogers and the team for the work and also thanked teachers who are piloting the program.

Public Comments:

Marcella thanked Ms. Rogers and her team for the important and relevant curriculum. As a parent, she was very happy to see the curriculum be implemented.

Board Comments:

Trustee Corzo shared that she was grateful and excited beyond words for the curriculum and thought it was of great value for the students. She said she was emotional about it because she knew students who would have benefitted from this material.

Trustee Watkins also thanked Ms. Rogers and her team. She stated that families have been heard, adding that these are hard times for many families and now the students will be able to benefit from the new curriculum. She is looking forward to an update later on.

Trustee Hitchcock commended Ms. Rogers and the team for taking into account the student's needs. She thanked them for developing a new curriculum that may even be adopted by other districts.

Trustee Proctor thanked the Committee for their leadership, innovation, and all the effort and time that invested in developing the curriculum.

Trustee Chin thought it was fantastic to see the work come forward. He appreciated the work done.

Dr. Rosas shared that the material presented this evening is the first of several units for adoption.

Motion Passed: IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES RECEIVE INFORMATION AND APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS FOR ADOPTION. Passed with a motion by Kenneth Chin and a second by Alison Proctor.

Yes Kenneth Chin
Yes Noelia Corzo
Yes Rebecca Hitchcock
Yes Alison Proctor
Yes Shara Watkins

8.4. Chromebook Purchase Update (v)

Dr. Rosas presented the Chromebook Purchase for Board approval adding that the order was scheduled to arrive in October but the original vendor had problems with supplying the order and it didn't come through. The District has replaced the order with another vendor who will ship the Chromebooks in December 2020.

Motion Passed: IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF ADDITIONAL CHROMEBOOK DEVICES FROM CDW-G TO SUPPORT STUDENTS' DISTANCE/HYBRID LEARNING. Passed with a motion by Kenneth Chin and a second by Shara Watkins.

Yes Kenneth Chin
Yes Noelia Corzo
Yes Rebecca Hitchcock
Yes Alison Proctor
Yes Shara Watkins

9. BUSINESS/FINANCE

9.1. Districtwide Shade Structure Project- Aedis Architect- Amendment No.3 (v)

Patrick Gaffney, Chief Business Official, presented information on the Districtwide Shade Structure Project, Aedis Architect Amendment No.3 and noted that the District reached out to the architect for fact finding on adding solar power for the shade structure at Abbott Middle School. He described the findings and recommended the approval of Amendment #3 for Aedis Architects. He also noted that based on Board direction, the District will continue to explore other areas that can support solar systems and present the information at a future Board meeting. Mr. Gaffney asked for the approval of this item as presented.

Trustee Hitchcock thanked Mr. Gaffney for researching options for solar systems. She wondered if the District could still benefit from the shade structures that would yield 70% solar energy. Mr. Gaffney responded that the yield of 70% solar energy doesn't outweigh the capital cost; however, there is an opportunity to look at other places where structures can produce 100% solar power.

Trustee Chin was glad that an analysis on solar power for shade structures was conducted. He appreciated the research and the information that was presented this evening.

Trustee Hitchcock asked if the plan is to become a Net Zero District and if a Resolution was needed for that. Mr. Gaffney said that this is included in the Facilities Master Plan.

Motion Passed: IT IS RECOMMENDED THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE AMENDMENT NO.3 FOR AEDIS ARCHITECTS REGARDING THE ADDED SCOPE TO THE DISTRICT WIDE SHADE STRUCTURES PROJECT. IT IS FURTHER RECOMMENDED THE BOARD CONFIRM DIRECTION FOR STAFF TO COMPLETE A FURTHER STUDY OF FUTURE SOLAR PROJECTS TO BRING THE DISTRICT TO A "NET ZERO" ENERGY DISTRICT. Passed with a motion by Kenneth Chin and a second by Rebecca Hitchcock.

Yes Kenneth Chin Yes Noelia Corzo Yes Rebecca Hitchcock Yes Alison Proctor Yes Shara Watkins

9.2. Resolution No. 05/20-21 - Adoption of Gann Limit for 2019-2020 (v)

Mr. Gaffney presented Resolution No. 05/20-21 - Adoption of Gann Limit for 2019-2020 and stated this is part of an annual cycle. He explained that the District is required to calculate the Gann Limit each year according to prescribed formulas, make the information available to the public, and present them to the Board in a Resolution for adoption.

Motion Passed: IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 05/20-21 REGARDING THE ADOPTION OF THE APPROPRIATIONS (GANN) LIMIT FOR 2019-2020. Passed with a motion by Rebecca Hitchcock and a second by Kenneth Chin.

Yes Kenneth Chin
Yes Noelia Corzo
Yes Rebecca Hitchcock
Yes Alison Proctor
Yes Shara Watkins

9.3. 2019-2020 Unaudited Actuals - Draft

Mr. Gaffney gave an overview of the 2019-2020 Unaudited Actuals – Draft and noted that the final copy will be brought back at the September 24 Board meeting for approval. He also said that it has been customary of the District to first present the Board with a draft of the Unaudited Actuals followed by the final copy at the next Board meeting. However, in consulting with the San Mateo County Office of Education, they stated that a draft is not required. Therefore, next year the District will present the Board with the Unaudited Actuals– Final for approval omitting the Draft step.

The Board had clarifying questions regarding restricted and unrestricted funding.

Trustee Hitchcock thanked Mr. Gaffney for the presentation.

CBO Gaffney took the opportunity to thank Cynthia Shieh, Interim Fiscal Services Director, and Blanca Cervantes, Senior Accountant for helping finalize the draft document of the Unaudited Actuals.

10. BOARD MEMBER STATEMENTS AND REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMSTrustee Hitchcock reminded everyone that the SEDAC Training session on IEP's is on September 29 and to

Save-the-Date for the GALA that will be on October 23.

Trustee Proctor asked for a timeline for Phase II projects, including a timeline for larger projects in the event the District obtains additional funding. She acknowledged the devastation that fires are creating and the difficult times that families are going through. She wished everyone good health.

Trustee Chin seconded Trustee Proctor's comments regarding Bowditch MS and the Measure X projects, adding that there is a need to have a plan for Bowditch. He asked to look into solar power in the District. He commented on the strange and unhealthy air in the Bay Area and brought up the need to go solar as he worries about the environment. He too thought of the families who are going through difficult times and wished them well.

Trustee Watkins agreed with the previous statements made by the Trustees and reflected on the continuous events in the area from COVID-19 to heatwaves and fires. She too requested that the Bowditch discussion be agendized as well as the topics of Montessori Neighborhood Priority and Magnet School Priority.

Trustee Corzo congratulated District staff for providing meaningful support to families and reminded everyone that the District is serving meals to students 18 years old and under.

11. FUTURE MEETING DATES

September 21, 2020	7:00 PM	SMFCSD Education Foundation
September 24, 2020	6:30 PM	Regular Board Meeting
September 29, 2020	9:00 AM	School Visitations
September 29, 2020	7:00 PM	SEDAC

12. ADJOURNMENT

12.1. Adjournment (v)

The Regular Board Meeting adjourned at 9:53 pm.

Motion Passed: Passed with a motion by Rebecca Hitchcock and a second by Shara Watkins.

Yes Kenneth Chin Yes Noelia Corzo Yes Rebecca Hitchcock Yes Alison Proctor Yes Shara Watkins

Board Secretary	
·	
Date	